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Dorothy Menasco

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 3:41 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket No. 080642-GU

Attachments: 2009-03-12, 080642, letter to clerk requesting extension of time to respond to staff request.pdf

The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Seif, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL. 32317

(850) 222-0720
nhorton@iawfla.com

The Docket No. is 080642-GU Petition of Florida Public Utilities Company to Resolve a Territorial Dispute with Peoples Gas
System

This is being filed on behalf of Florida Public Utilities Company and People Gas System
Total Number of Pages is 1
Letter to Commission Clerk Requesting an Extension of Time to Respond to a Request from Staff

Ann Bassett

Messer, Caparelio & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place (32308)

P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

Direct Phone: 850-201-5225

Fax No. 850-224-4359

Email Address: <abassett@lawfla.com>
Web Address: <www.lawfla.com>
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g 8 Attorneys At Law
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March 12, 2009

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk

Room 110, Easley Building
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 080642-GU
Dear Ms. Cole:

By letters dated January 9, 2009, from Mr. Richard Redemann, Florida Public Utilities

Company and Peoples Gas were asked to provide some additional information to Staff in the
captioned docket.

Florida Public Utilities Company and Peoples Gas jointly request that the date for submitting
the information responsive to these letters be extended to March 23, 2009.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

[~ P -
Norman H. Horton, Jr.

NHH:amb
cc: Mr. Marc S. Seagrave
Parties of Record
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